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Specialist Archaeological Advice 

Dear Planning, 
 
UTT/23/0966/PINS Land East Of Pines Hill Stansted 
 
The Historic Environment Advisor of Essex County Council has identified the above 
application on the weekly list as having potential archaeological implications.   
 
The following recommendations are in line with the National Planning Policy 
Framework 
 
RECOMMENDATION: An Archaeological Programme of Trial 
Trenching followed by Open Area Excavation 
 
 

1. No development or preliminary groundworks of any kind shall take 

place until a programme of archaeological investigation has been 

secured in accordance with a written scheme of investigation which 

has been submitted by the applicant and approved in writing by the 

local planning authority.  

 
2. No development or preliminary groundworks of any kind shall take 

place until the completion of the programme of archaeological 

evaluation identified in the WSI defined in Part 1 and confirmed by the 

Local Authority archaeological advisors.   

 
3. A mitigation strategy detailing the excavation / preservation strategy 

shall be submitted to the local planning authority following the 

completion of the archaeological evaluation.  

 
4. No development or preliminary groundworks can commence on those 

areas containing archaeological deposits until the satisfactory 

completion of fieldwork, as detailed in the mitigation strategy, and which 

has been approved in writing by the local planning authority. 






